

JOSHUA BUTKOVIC

277 Persistence Ct., Henderson, NV 89011 | 216.315.5137 | joshbutkovic@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Experienced web developer specializing in internal and client facing web applications. Well versed in multiple programming languages, frameworks, and web technologies. Strong background in communication and leadership. Continually staying up to date with the latest technologies and trends.

SKILLS

- Programming languages: JavaScript, Java, Python, PHP
- Web Frameworks/Libraries: AEM, Django, Express, Laravel, Spring Boot, Wordpress, Next.js
- Web Technologies: React, Vue, Typescript, SASS/LESS, Flexbox, Bulma, jQuery
- Database Technologies: PostgreSQL, MSSQL, MySQL, SQLite, GraphQL, Rest
- Other: Maven, NPM, Composer, Git, Jira, Adobe CC

EXPERIENCE

Caesar's Entertainment 2019 – Present Las Vegas, NV

AEM/React Engineer

- Developed Adobe Experience Manager (AEM) components and templates for the Caesars.com homepage and property pages for over 52 locations using React and Java
- Mentored junior developers and supported team expansion
- Optimized performance and implemented best practices

Credit One Bank 2016 – 2019 Las Vegas, NV

Senior Web Developer

- Developed Adobe Experience Manager (AEM) components for the Corporate and Acquiustions web sites using Java and JavaScript
- Developed several internal business applications using the Laravel PHP framework including a user administration and authentication system
- Created Credit One GlobalView which displays live transactions over an interactive US map that is displayed prominently in the lobby using Node and Vue

Smart City Networks

2014 – 2016

Las Vegas, NV

Web Developer

- Maintained, planned, and developed enterprise systems for the company intranet
- Developed accounting, finance, and customer service applications using .Net and MSSQL
- Created statements of work to detail projected systems to executive team
- Planned, managed, and launched the ‘Responsive Intranet’ project involving an upgraded presentation layer of all intranet applications using Zurb’s Foundation framework and VB.Net
- Developed the Wi-Fi purchasing portals for client services in convention centers with PHP
- Utilized the Adobe Creative Cloud to maintain company images, logos, and banners.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Management Information Systems

2013

Las Vegas, NV

University of Neveada, Las Vegas

HIGHLIGHTS

- 7+ years of professional web development
- Complex problem solver
- Continual learner of new web technologies
- Strong decision maker
- Professionalism and efficiency
- Excellent Communicator
- Expertise in web application development
- Strong leadership skills

References available upon request